AGRICULTURE
RELATED INTERNET ADDRESSES

USDA
NATIONAL AGRICULTURAL STATISTICS SERVICE
IOWA FIELD OFFICE

Home Page http://www.nass.usda.gov/ia
Email nass-ia@nass.usda.gov

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND LAND STEWARDSHIP (IDALS)
Home Page http://www.iowaagriculture.gov

Climatology Bureau http://www.iowaagriculture.gov/climatology.asp

IOWA FARM BUREAU
Home Page http://www.iowafarmbureau.com

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

Extension Service http://www.extension.iastate.edu
Regional Economics & Community
Analysis Program http://www.recap.iastate.edu

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (USDA)
Home Page http://www.usda.gov

USDA - ECONOMIC RESEARCH SERVICE
Home Page http://www.ers.usda.gov

USDA - NATIONAL AGRICULTURAL STATISTICS SERVICE (NASS)

Home Page http://www.nass.usda.gov
Information http://www.nass.usda.gov/About_NASS/index.asp
Census of Agriculture www.agcensus.usda.gov
(Data for 1992, 1997, 2002, and 2007)
Publications http://www.nass.usda.gov/Publications/index.asp
Quick Stats http://www.nass.usda.gov/Data_and_ Statistics/index.asp

USDA - NATIONAL AGRICULTURAL LIBRARY
Home Page http://www.nal.usda.gov

USDA - WORLD AGRICULTURAL OUTLOOK BOARD
Home Page http://www.usda.gov/oce/commaodity

U.S. CENSUS BUREAU
Home Page http://www.census.gov
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